

## **HDC Meeting Minutes – July 13th, 2020**

**Attendance:** Corey Rupp, Becky Adams, Bob Brink, Kurt Knott, Channing Boe

**Absent:** Pete Stanhke, Mike Johnson, Neil Huewe

**10U Move-ups** – We had a discussion about moving the three 8U age girls to 10U to help with numbers. We do not want to force them but since there is not enough for 8U and they will play with the boys it seems like a good option. We will have conversations with families about doing so.

**Covid Situation** – At this time we still do not know a lot. BYHA is working on a plan overall and HDC will assist with the on-ice planning portion.

**Peewee Team Classification**– There were questions on peewee teams going AA, B1, B2 and B2 and reasoning. We shared reasoning on how district is weak and we are looking at hybrid with strong B1 teams and weaker A teams in the district. Kurt verifying with Mark Elliot we can do so.

**Squirt Tourneys**– We discussed squirt tourneys and where to go without Fargo. Neil is looking into but hard right now until we know plans for allowing travel with Covid. More to come and we discussed would we want to revisit Fargo decision again.

**Mini Lumberjacks** – Discussed doing some advertising, will talk to Joel & Scott for high noon. Looking at doing a video to recruit new kids. Will talk to Kayla about extending the date.

Respectfully submitted: Corey Rupp